1023 Lee Street. 

Eaglerest
Current owners: Colonel and Mrs. Richard L. Weaver

House History

The original 4 room house ( 2 up and 2 down) was built in circa 1860 by David Sheppard Treat. (1821-1880) It was added onto over the years with the large Victorian era addition being added in 1898.  It is described in the states historical registry as being Greek Revival. It also has Victorian embellishments. 

In its early years, prior to 1898, the house had additions of a sunroom, two bay windows and a two story addition to the south which became a general store and lumber drying room.  
In 2000 a kitchen addition was added and a master bath with a  walk in closet on the second story of this addition. 

The house highlights include:

Circa 1860 the house was built.  

1861 it became the sight of the first post office in West Point and also a general store. A two story addition was added on the south side of the house.  The upstairs room of that addition was a room where lumber was stored to dry.  
1865 it was one of five hones left standing when the Union Army burned the town.
1898 it received its major addition. This addition included the formal living room, dining room, vestibule, and master bedroom. A front and rear matching porch and a side porch along the master bedroom were also added during this phase.  These porches were unique as the windows along the front and rear porches opened into chases above them which allowed them to become doors out onto the porches. 
Sometime after this addition the first indoor bathroom in West Point was added to the master bedroom on the first floor.  This bathroom had, and it remains intact in the attic rafters, an oak cistern for gathering rainwater.  The water would then heat during sunny days and warm water was efficiently provided for bathing and showering. Prior to this bathroom addition there was a 4 hole outhouse. 
During the Victorian era the house sat on several acres of land that extended from its current location bordered on the north at 11th street down to 7th street and included the land between the two rivers. On the land behind the house stood a stable with a carriage house.  The carriage step that was next to the slate slab at the front of the house is now in the Treat/.Medlin family plot at the West Point Sunny Slopes Cemetery. 

Also during this era a maid, a cook and a gardener came each morning to care for the house, family and grounds. Stuart Beau Medlin who grew up in the house in the 40’s thru 60’s recalls eating breakfast with the cook in the then downstairs kitchen.  He says that dinner was taken to the dining room by the dumbwaiter and that it was required that one dress for dinner.  

The dumbwaiter chase is still evident in the basement but upstairs the space was used as part of adding a powder room.

Another interesting feature of the house is the fireplace system in the living and dining rooms.  Between these two fireplaces there is a boiler tank that would heat water when the fireplaces were in use.  This heated water was then pumped to the second story where there are wonderful tile fireplace surrounds with elaborate mantels with vent inserts to heat these rooms. 

A fireplace expert from Williamsburg examined the fireplaces for possible restoration and advised that the hot water system in these chimneys was something he had never seen before and he advised not restoring them which would eliminate this unique system.  

The original family highlights include:

David Treat relocated to West Point and built the original house circa 1860.  Like so many localities the courthouse burned so the exact date is lost. David was married to Eliza Morgan. When David relocated to West Point he started a large sawmill.  He was involved in the incorporation of the Town of West Point in 1870. He was appointed the town postmaster by then President Grant and held that office until his death. 
David’s son Morgan Treat (1857-1912) inherited the house. He was married to Sue Ellen Roane of Gloucester.  He was a US Marshall for the Richmond district from from 1898-1902.  He was reappointed from May to December 1905.   Morgan was also a delegate to the Chicago Republican convention in 1881 and again in 1888 as an anti-Mahone delegate. He was elected to the Virginia legislature in 1866. 

Sue Ellen died and in 1903 Morgan remarried to a widow from Richmond named Francesca Talley Lafferty (1870-1936)  The plate rail in the dining room was installed for Francesca as a wedding gift so she could display her Rose Medallion china.  Francesca had a daughter from her first marriage Helen Louise Rafferty (1896-1980). Upon Morgan’s death Francesca purchased the house from Morgan’s children and upon her death the house was left to Helen Louise.  Thus began a period of 68 years that the house was owned by a woman.   Helen Louise married Burley Martin Medlin and thus the Medlin name became associated with the house.  
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